

Summary

An entertaining, engaging Talk Show Host with 20 years of major market experience including national syndication. Lives by the "topical, not typical" school of talk radio. Shows are smart, personal, listener-focused ratings winners focused on issues over politics.

Skills

- Outstanding Interviewer Knowledgeable On Issues
- Strong Pop-Culture Content Proven PPM Winner
- Reporting Background Always "On"
- Crisp Topic Selection Client-Friendly
- Social Media Presence Community Connected
- Strong Live Presence Adaptive To Spot News

Experience

Host 03/2017 to 11/2018

KTRS – St. Louis, MO

Prepared and hosted a local, daily, caller-driven talk show from 10am-Noon both as a solo host and a member of a two-person team.

Developed topics and interviewed guests including celebrities, newsmakers and community leaders.

Hosted "2 Johns, No Waiting," a comedic take on the news with John Carney from Noon-12:30pm each day.

Host 08/2000 to 02/2017

KMOX - CBS Radio, Talk Show Host – St. Louis, MO

Prepared and hosted talk shows in several dayparts, both solo and as a member of a two-man team.

Host 01/2012 to 12/2016

Westwood One

Host - Overnight America Syndicated Prepared and hosted a daily, caller-driven talk show from 1-5am ET, syndicated on nearly 100 stations nationwide, including KFWB-Los Angeles, WNYM-New York, and KLIF-Dalls.

Host 01/2009 to 12/2012

Overnight America

Prepared and hosted a daily, caller-driven talk show from 1-5am ET, syndicated on KMOX-St. Louis, WCCO-Minneapolis/St. Paul and KDKA-Pittsburgh.

Host 09/1997 to 05/2000

WWTN-FM, Talk Show Host – Nashville, MO

Hosted an evening talk show and increased ratings dramatically.

Prepared and developed topics, produced parody songs and vignettes, engaged with callers and became a community favorite.

Accomplishments

Hosted and thrived in every daypart, and syndication success - rising quickly from three stations to 100 - speaks for itself.

Excelled during interviews with political figures, actors, rock stars, and everyday people who have done extraordinary things.

Built a team of correspondents to provide coverage on a weekly basis of new movies, music, tech, TV, the celeb beat and politics.

Left the studio to report live from the war zone in Iraq during the height of the conflict.

Education

Mass Communications

University of South Florida - Tampa, FL